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Date: May 12, 2025
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: One-Year Term Contract for Insulated Pool Covers and Storage Reels
(Replacement/Addition) for the Parks, Recreation, and Community Facilities
Department (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Parks, Recreation and Community Facilities Department and Procurement Services
recommend awarding the contract to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder,
Heritage Pool Group dba Recreonics at $301,500, based on estimated requirements.

Background / Discussion

This contract will provide thermal pool covers and storage reels which will be used to
reduce aquatic center heating costs during winter months. The use of thermal covers has
been proven to reduce utility heating costs by 50%. The City currently has thermal covers
at two locations, Kino and Skyline Aquatic Centers. The covers at these pools have
reached their lifespan and need to be replaced. The storage reels at these locations are not
necessary. The other four facilities, Brimhall, Carson, Mesa, and Rhodes Aquatic Centers,
need thermal covers and storage reels since they currently do not have any.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2025160

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses

Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: One Year

Possible Renewals: None

Funding Source: Parks, Recreation, and Community Facilities operating budget through the
CIP General Fund



Bid Responses

Heritage Pool Group dba Recreonics, Inc.

Louisville, KY

Horizon Spa & Pool Parts, Inc.
Tucson, AZ

Landmark Aquatic Services, LLC.
Glendale, AZ

The Prophet Corporation
Owatonna, MN

$285,503.40 (Recommended)

$404,863.19

$377,376.75

$580,207.85



